

# PAGIEL ISRAEL

## Character Animator



www.animatorforhire.com - israelpagiel@gmail.com - 954 638 9697

Autodesk Maya

Autodesk 3DS Max

Pixologic Zbrush

3D-Coat

Adobe Premiere Pro

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe After effects

Adobe Audition

Media Encoder

DaVinci Resolve

Versatile and enthusiastic self-motivated animator, with experience in traditional 2D illustration as well as digital. Knowledgeable in 3D software such as Maya, 3ds Max, Zbrush, and 3D Coat. I'm always open to learning and receiving feedback to deliver the best results. As an animator, breathing life into animation projects is the goal, excellent time management skills with the ability to meet deadlines, a positive and solution-oriented attitude, able to work with the animation team while having fun and keeping it professional. able to take direction and effectively communicate with the team.

### ***EXPERIENCE***

Chewy.com 03/2020 - Present

#### **Video Editor / Illustrator**

Edited various content, brand, commercial, corporate, social, Storytelling to produce the best possible content, Manage multiple projects with shifting deadlines.

Chewy.com 07/2017 - 03/2020

#### **Assistant Video Editor**

Worked on organizing footage for various video content in Adobe Premiere for editors, conforming projects in DaVinci Resolve, project set-up, Multicam Sync in Adobe Premiere pro.

Chewy.com 07/2016 - 07/2017

#### **Storyboard Artist**

Partner with directors and producers to Create storyboards by implementing storytelling objectives for commercial scenes, camera angles, pace, and timing, staging, posing, screen direction.

Art Institute of Ft. Lauderdale 01/2014 - 06/2017

#### **Tutor**

Partner with directors and producers to Create storyboards by implementing storytelling objectives for commercial scenes, camera angles, pace, and timing, staging, posing, screen direction.

### ***EDUCATION***

Bachelor of Science - Media Arts and Animation 2012 - 2017

**Art Institute of Fort Lauderdale**



Autodesk Maya

Autodesk 3DS Max

Pixologic Zbrush

3D-Coat

Adobe Premiere Pro

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe After effects

Adobe Audition

Media Encoder

DaVinci Resolve